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Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319, 27" Floor
2300 Yonge Street
Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Rate Design for Electricity Commercial and Industrial Customers
Board File No. EB-2016-0186 (EB-2015-0043  corrected/jfs)

We are counsel to Energy Storage Ontario (ESO) in the above-mentioned proceeding.

Please be advised that the contact information given in our November 2, 2015, letter requesting
cost eligibility for ESO in this proceeding has changed. We therefore request that the Board
amend its record to include all of the following representatives:

ESO Energy Storage Ontario
MaRS Cleantech
Suite 420
101 College St., Toronto
Canada, ON M5G 1L7

Attention: Patricia Phillips, Executive Director

Telephone:  416-575-8539

Email: pat.phillips@energystorageontario.com
Counsel for ESO DeMarco Allan LLP

200-5 Hazelton Avenue
Toronto, ON M5R 2E1

Attention: Elisabeth DeMarco
Telephone: 647-991-1190
Facsimile: 1-888-734-9459

Email: lisa@demarcoallan.com
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Attention: Cary Ferguson

Tel: 1-888-389-5798
Facsimile: 1-888-734-9459
Email: cary@demarcoallan.com

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours very truly,
Lisa (Elisabeth) DeMarco

cC. Laurie Reid, Ontario Energy Board
Patricia Phillips, ESO





